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Florida
Power

COmrPORATION

June 5, 1980
File: 3-0-3-a-1 Yo -230-00/

Director, Office of Inspection
and Enforcement

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit #3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
10 CFR 21 Report

Dear Sir:

The attached report is filed in accordance with 10 CFR Part 21 and the
additional guidance set forth in NUREG-0302, Rev. 1.

This report revises the original report dated May 30, 1980 that reported
cracking of the disc guides of six (6) main steam safety valves. The
original report stated the valve type as 3777Q which is incorrect; the
correct valve type is 3707R.

If further discussion is desired, please contact this office.
- Very truly yours,

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

A

J. A. Hancock
Assistant Vice President
Nuclear Operations

JAHemhF08D6

cc: Director, Office of Inspection
and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
230 Peachtree Street, N.W., Suite 818
Atlanta, GA 30303
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5.

6.

Report No.: 10 CFR 21-801

Facility: Crystal River Unit #3

Report Date: 30 May 1980
Notification Date: 29 May 1980

Identification of Defective Items: Main Steam Safety Valves.
FPC ID Numbers MSV 33, 35, 39, 42, 44 and 45.

Description of Defect: Extensive cracking discovered in the valve
disc quide on all six valves.

Discovered By: Wyle Lab Technician during decontamination of
valves prior to refurbish and reset of valves.

Manufacturer: Dresser Industries
Industrial Valve and Instrument Division
Alexandria, Louisiana

Manufacturer's Item ID: ASME Section 11l
Maxiflow Safety Valves
Flanged Inlet
1500 psig class
6" Type 3707R |

10. Corrective Action: This is being determined by FPC, Dresser and

Wyle Lab representatives at this time. All other valves of
this type in CR-3 systems will be subject to the same
corrective action determined appropriate for the six (6)
valves under current evaluation and will be accomplished prior
to restart.
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